NATIONAL TECHNOLOGY CENTRE FOR PORTS, WATERWAYS AND COASTS (lIT Madras)
Tender no. OED/NTCPWC/BOAT SUPPLY/17
Name of the work: Hiring of SURVEY Vessels with and without Equipment

Reply to queries of prospective bidders at Pre bid meeting on 09.12.2019

Reference clause Bidder’s clarification Remarks of NTCPWC
1 2.11 Prequalification | The bidder can either own a Please refer
criteria boat or enter partnership with item no.1 of
boat owners who will supply amendment
the boats. A copy of the boat no.1

registration certificate, sea
sailing/going license and other
relevant documents shall be
enclosed with the Technical
Bid. The bidder should have
any one of the equipment
mentioned In the section iii and
the proof of the owner ship
must be provided in the
technical bid

Question: Does this imply that
owning a boat or scientific
equipment will pre-qualify the
bidder. Please clarify

2 Special condition Special condition Page 11-point | Not acceptable. Tender
Point no. VI of (vi) Mobilisation and conditions shall prevail
technical Demobilisation charges -
specification - 1000km from Chennai. This
section Il entirely cover from
Vishakhapatnam to Goa.

Question: Does this imply to
the equipment and boat? We
would request this to be
250km and to cover only the
equipment. For the boat it
should be the entire time from
Chennai and back

3 Special condition We would like to know the port Tender condition is
Para VI of technical | of operation envisaged as self-explanatory and same
specification — mobilisation of boat require shall prevail
section Il time and resources
4 Special condition Point XI) We assume that it Please see item
Point XI of technical | js only for sea going vessel no.2 of amendment no.1
specification — and not the inland boat.

section Il

Please clarify




Special condition
Point XVI of
technical
specification —
section lll

(Point XVI)-additional support
boats-In order to build the cost
these additional boats we
need to know number of days
such support boats are
required for us to bid
accordingly.

The tenderer has to

assess the requirement and
it is their responsibility to
meet the tender condition
in this regard.

Section 11 2.2
Location

Is the area of operation
including Andaman & Nicobar
& Lakshadweep Islands?

It is in the mainland
anywhere along the Indian

coast.

Tender page 10
boat supply
with equipment

Shallow water operation-you
had requested for a sound
velocity profiler for a depth of
30 meter the sound velocity
will not change. Please clarify
if a sound velocity will not
change. Please clarify if a
sound velocity probe will
suffice which is integrated in
our MBES

Tender condition shall
prevail.

Bill of quantity

We understand that in the
BOQ SL.no.1-Boat service
without equipment- we have
to put only the date rate of the
boat but in the SLno.2, boat
service with equipment there is
no place to input the boat cost.
Kindly let us know where do we
need to put the boat cost
sl.no.2

Please see item

no.3 of amendment no. 1

Bill of quantity

In MBESSS there is a
requirement of data processing
engineers but the same not
requirement of manpower
mentioned in DFSBESBS, GPI,
DM, etc; so we assume that
there is no requirement of
manpower in DFSBESBS,
GPI,DM,etc; kindly
confirm.kindly provide
clarifiations to the above
queries at the earliest.

Please see item

no.4 of amendment no.1
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NATIONAL TECHNOLOGY CENTRE FOR PORTS, WATERWAYS AND COASTS (IIT MADRAS)
Tender no. OED/NTCPWC/BOAT SUPPLY/17

Name of the work: Hiring of SURVEY Vessels with and without Equipment

Amendment No.1 dated 09.12.2019

Reference clause

Existing clause

Amended clause

Point Xl of technical
specification -
section Il

is only for sea going vessel
and not the inland boat.
Please clarify

1 2.11 Prequalification | The bidder can either own a The bidder shall either own
criteria boat or enter partnership with | the required number(s)

boat owners who will supply required no. of boats shall
the boats. A copy of the boat produce an undertaking
registration certificate, sea from the agency who
sailing/going license and other | ensures supply of required
relevant documents shall be size and no. of boats
enclosed with the Technical without any demur. The
Bid. The bidder should have bidder shall also produce a
any one of the equipment proof for either owning the
mentioned In the section iii and | equipment specified in the
the proof of the owner ship BOQ (or) their proposed tie
must be provided in the up arrangement with the
technical bid agency who undertakes the
Question: Does this imply that | supply of equipment
owning a boat or scientific during course of entire
equipment will pre-qualify the | contract.
bidder. Please clarify

2 Special condition Point XI) We assume that it The existing clause may

be corrected and read as
follows (A) Boats to be
deployed in open sea
condition & outside the
protected area.The
boat/vessel should have
automatic robotic
mechanical capcity for
lifting and lowering a
minimum one ton weight
equipment’s, mooring,
buoy, etc;

(B) Boats to be deployed
within the protected
water there may not
require lifting and
lowering of the
equipment

welil




Bill of quantity We understand that in the Revised BOQ
BOQ SL.no.1-Boat service attached. All the bidders
without equipment- we have are advised to offer their
to put only the date rate of the | quote only in the revised
boat but in the SLno.2, boat BOQ.
service with equipment there is | Note: Earlier BOQ attached
no place to input the boat cost. | along with the original
Kindly let us know where do we | tender shall be ignored
need to put the boat cost
sl.no.2

Bill of quantity | ' MBESSS there is a Revised BOQ

requirement of data processing
engineers but the same not
requirement of manpower
mentioned in DFSBESBS, GPI,
DM, etc; so we assume that
there is no requirement of
manpower in DFSBESBS,
GPI,DM,etc; kindly
confirm.kindly provide
clarifiations to the above
queries at the earliest.

attached. All the bidders
are advised to offer their
quote only in the revised
BOQ.

Note: Earlier BOQ
attached along with the
original tender shall be
ignored.

v




SECTION -V

AMENDED BILL OF QUANTITY /RATES (PRICED)

(To be filled and enclosed separately in the sealed Price Bid cover and not enclosed with the

Technical bid)

Part A — In Sheltered Waters

S.No Items / Nature of Work Unit Rate (Rs) excluding GST | Amount
(Rs.)
1. Boat Service Without Equipment: Day
2 Boat Service with Equipment:
Supply of Boat Rate Day
a) DFSBESBS Line Kilometer
b) MBESBS Line Kilometer
¢) GPIL
i. S88 Line Kilometer
ii. SBP Line Kilometer
iii. MGM Line Kilometer
d) DM Line Kilometer
e) BSS NO.
f) WS NO.
3 Data Collection Engineer Ino.
4 Data Processing Engineer Ino.

1/ We the CONTRACTOR accept all the Terms and Conditions as per this Bid comprising all sections
of the tender including SECTION IV ‘

Date:

Place:

\
=

(for

Authorized Signatory

Company Seal




Part B —In Open Waters

S.No Items / Nature of Work Unit Rate (Rs) excluding GST | Amount
' (Rs.)
I Boat Service Without Equipment: Day
2: Boat Service with Equipment:
Supply of Boat Rate Day
DFSBESBS Line Kilometer
MBESBS Line Kilometer
GPI:
i. S8S Line Kilometer
ii. SBP Line Kilometer
iii. MGM Line Kilometer
DM Line Kilometer
BSS NO.
WS NO.
3. Data Collection Engineer Ino.
4 Data Processing Engineer Ino

1/ We the CONTRACTOR accept all the Terms and Conditions as per this Bid comprising all sections

of the tender including SECTION IV

Date:

Place:

ol

(for

Authorized Signatory

Company Seal

\




